
From: Brian Aglukark
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; al.sexton@geovector.ca; gdickson@goldore.ca
Cc: Bobby Suluk; Veronica Tattuinee; NIRB Info
Subject: RE: 110616 2BE-PET---- Canadian Nickel Limited - New Type B - Kivalliq Region
Date: Friday, July 08, 2011 1:25:57 PM
Attachments: KIA KVL311B91 Canadian Nickel Corp.PDF

Good afternoon Phyllis;
 
Good afternoon Phyllis;
 
Email confirming that the above NWB application/proposal file # 2BE PET was reviewed under an
Kiv IA File # KVL311B01 and given a positive determination with the Keewatin Regional land use
Plan.  Therefore no review is required for the NWB file.  I have attached the terms which the
proponent agreed to that must become or part of any authorization issued.
 
Phyllis the attachment reflect a file # KVL311B91-Our records list this as file KVL311B01.  I would be
more than glad to discuss this further with you if required.
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:47 PM
To: Al Sexton (al.sexton@geovector.ca); gdickson@goldore.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: 110616 2BE-PET---- Canadian Nickel Limited - New Type B - Kivalliq Region
 

Notice to all Parties:
Please see attached letters and notices (Inuktitut Notice Pending) for the above application,
which requires review and comments.  All documents received are on the ftp site at the
following link (username public and password registry.)
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-
%20Exploration/2BE-PET----%20Cdn%20Nickel/
 
Note that the deadline for comments is July 16, 2011.  Those organizations with bulletin
boards, and identified on the attached letter to Local Organizations,  are respectfully
requested to print off and post the attached notice for a period of 30 days, on our behalf.
 
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
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Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


